

Ms Zina Ainsworth
Environment and Community Manager
Tahmoor Colliery
Remembrance Driveway
Bargo, NSW, 2574

15/02/2021

Dear Ms Ainsworth

**Tahmoor North Underground Extension (DA67/98)
Environmental Management System Framework**

I refer to the Environmental Management System Framework which was submitted in accordance with Condition 46 of Schedule 2 of DA 67/98 of the consent for the Tahmoor North Underground Extension (DA67/98).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it has been updated to include changes to the project approved in Modification 5 to DA67/98.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved the Environmental Management System Framework (Version 15, dated January 2021). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jack Turner on 9995 5387

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary